

Personal Information				
Given Name	Haryoung	Surname	Poo	
Affiliation	Korea Research Institute of Bioscience & Biotechnology			3.5
Position	Principal Researcher	Nationality	Korea	
Field of Expertise				5

Education

- Ph.D. in Cellular Immunology, Wayne State University, USA, August 1994
- M.S. in Microbial Genetics, University of Missouri at St. Louis, USA, August 1990
- B.S. in Biology, Sogang University, Korea, 1983

Professional Experience

2016-present: Member of the Korean Academy of Science Technology

2016-2017: President of the Association of Korean Woman Scientists and Engineers (KWSE)

2013-present: Principal Investigator (Infectious Disease Research Center, Korea Research Institute Bioscience and Biotechnology)

2008-present: Adjunct Professor (University of Science and Technology)

2008-2012: Director (Viral Infectious Disease Research Center)

2003- 2008: Principal Investigator (Mucosal Immunology Laboratory, Korea Research Institute Bioscience and Biotechnology)

1997- 2003: Senior Research Scientist (Korea Research Institute Bioscience and Biotechnology, Daeduck Science Town, Korea), Adjunct Professor (Department of Biology, Chungnam National University)

1995- 1996: Lecturer (Immunology) and Research Associate (Department of Life Science, Sogang University)

1994 – 1995: Research Fellow (University of Michigan Medical Center, Department of Internal Medicine, Division of Hematology and Oncology)

Biography

Dr. Haryoung Poo received her B.S. in biology, Sogang University in Korea, M.S in microbial genetics, the University of Missouri at St. Louis and Ph.D. in cellular immunology, Wayne State University in USA. Dr. Poo has started her career in KRIBB since 1998 and has focused currently on investigating cell immunity, vaccine adjuvant & immune therapeutic technology, and establishment of virus diagnostics. She published more than eighty papers in respectable journals and registered about forty patents nationally and internationally. Three technologies of vaccine and vaccine adjuvant she developed was transferred to company for industrializations. She has served as a professor at University of University of Science & Technology from 2006 to present and a member of The Korean Academy of Science and Technology since 2016. As the former President of the Association of Korean Woman Scientists and Engineers (KWSE) for 2016-2017, she has greatly contributed in supporting not only Korea woman in science and engineering for the development their leadership by initiating jumping-up program but also international woman scientists and engineers by working as a board member and fund development chair of INWES. E-mail haryoung@kribb.re.kr

